Message

From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com [TrackingUpdates@fedex.com]

Sent: 12/27/2019 9:20:18 AM

To: Sheree Hemphill [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=db464b552ad54f1f8a8045434f579332-Sheree Hemp]

Subject: FedEx Shipment 777329653111 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 777329653111

Ship dates Distivery dats:
Thu, 12/26/2019 Fri, 12/27/2019 9:17 am

Mindy Wiloox, Planning My Slan Leuny, Diy of Public

City of inglewood, Flanning D e, Works
INGLEWOOD, ©A 90301 : 3 ey City of Hawthome

L . o ABS WY 128th Stree
LB Delivered 4455 W 128th Strest

Public Works Dept
HAWTHORNE, CA 80280

o
3

US

Shipment Facts

Our records indicste that the following packags has been deliverad.

Tracking numbear: 777328653111

Sfatus: Dedivered: 1372018 0817

7
$
Akt Signad for By Signaturs

Felesse on fis
Referancs: D71236.00 782
Signed for by Signature Relsase on file
Delvery lovation: HAWTHDRNE CA
Service type: Fadbx Fronty Overnig
Fackaging typse Fadbx® Envelope
Number of ploces: 1
Welghtt G50 i

Special handiing/Services: Dealiver Weakday

Starclard transit VRAETI2018 by 130 am







